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From: admin@vopsco.com on behalf of Orlando [orlando@vopsco.com]
Sent:  Friday, March 26, 2010 12:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Suse G; Departamento ventas

Subject: EIN number updaie...

Good day,

Please can you update VOP SOLUTIONS CORP EIN number?
EIN 26-2599837

ey

Thansk in advance
Orlando Guerra

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <FL_DOS_Corporations@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Wed, Feb 17, 2010 at 4:30 PM

Subject: Reminder notice to file 2010 Annual Report
To: PRESIDENT@vopsco.com

FRIENDLY REMINDER NOTICE FROM DEPARTME

As of 2/14/2010, VOP SOLUTIONS CORP Document number P08000023055

has not yet filed its 2010 Annual Report with the Department
of State, Division of Corporations.

Annual Reports are due now and must be filed electronically online
from the Division's website at www.sunbiz.org. To file, ¢lick

the box "File Current Year Report or Amended Annual Report” on
the Division's website homepage. Step by step instructions are
also available.

Payment can be made by Credit Card, Check, or prepaid account.
You must file by May 1st to avoid a possible $400 late fee.

Be sure you file on the website titled "Department of State,

Divisien of Corporations." Do not be misled by websites that

charge additional fees to file your report such as
"florida-state-annual-report-filing.com" or "floridaincorporator.com."

If you already filled out the annual report online and chose

to pay by check and have not vet mailed your voucher and check
to the Division, you must do so within the next 30 days for proper
processing. Please do not delay.

Filing electronically is quick, easy and secure!

***This ig,an automated mailing. You cannot reply to this message***
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